

$S_{\text{tudent}} G_{\text{overnment}}$

MINUTES DECEMBER 6, 2016

I. Call meeting to order and establish of quorum: 4:05pm

Roll Call:

President:	Jackson Igondou
Vice President:	Robert Grill
Treasurer:	
Secretary:	Paloma Veloz
Senators:	
Student Advisors:	Dawna Ortega-Gallegos and Janice Medrano
Absent:	Pete Urioste, Jonathan Lujan
Pledge of Allegiance	Lead by V.P

III. Approval of Agenda

II.

Motion to Approve. 1st Robert, Paloma 2nd

Motion carried

- IV. Approval of past minutes: Motion to Accept. 1st Robert, Paloma 2nd
- V. Treasurers Report: Janice Medrano informed balance remains the same of \$19,264.63 with nothing pending.

Motion to accept Treasure's Report, 1st Robert 2nd Paloma. Motion carried

VI. Club Representatives in attendance: Vanessa Chung-Phi-ThetaKapa

VII. Old Business

- Promotional Items for LCC will be at a budget of \$2500. 3 quotes are needed by December 5th by 4:30 to began ordering items. Robert said he would get with Dawna to get promotional item quotes for the order to be put in and have promotional items by the beginning of next year for Rough Rider Kick off.
- Pull Overs/ shirts were selected at the end of the meeting by Student Gov. officers out of the Five choices to pick from to come to a final conclusion.
- Coat Drive was a success, people who were in need of winter coats were able to get coats. If people need coats they could get in contact with Dawna to get one from the ones that were left.

• Rough Rider Kick-off. February 1st is the date to be held at JC's Pizza to get the softball and baseball players to hold peep rally along with students from LCC to attend and support the athletes. Janice informed that Janet Kaden charges \$50 for karaoke, the bowling is priced at \$105 an hr. for that day. Time for this event would be from 7:00p.m.-9:00p.m. at JC's with karaoke and 2hrs of bowling for all players and students who attend. Dawna said 20 pizzas would be ordered for students and players to eat- First Come, First Serve! KMNX radio is to be created by Coach Abreu to promote what is happening at LCC as well as give Dates for games for both teams, this is to start at the beginning of January. Dawna and Coach Abreu talked about making posters and boards to promote LCC games.

Motion for Feb 1st at JC's pizza from 7:00p.m.-9:00p.m. Motion to accept 1st Robert, 2nd Paloma. All in favor.

- LCC website. Dawna sent out updates to Orlando for IT to be updated. Jackson stated that sending out emails to inform students about what is happening at Campus is very important for students to be more informed and involved in LCC events. Facebook account for LCC needs to be looked at and updated since most students are more involved in social media than they are at checking their LCC email accounts.
- Legacy United Troy McCormick. Dawna stated that Legacy United is about a big game show for students at LCC to have fun. Dawna was to send out emails to both Baseball and Softball coaches about Legacy United for them to look at and choose some of the games to be held at LCC. Coach Abreu suggested for senators from the teams to be selected for them to attend ASLCC/CL meetings.
- IX. New Business
 - Treasurer for LCC. Jackson suggested for encouragement to get more people to attend Student Gov. Meeting and get senators and students more involved in order to get a Treasurer.
 - Seek Senator for Photographer. Dawna talked to Aiesha and she said she will be moving and will no longer be in the position for photographer. Robert suggested talking to someone from the Media Arts Building to come up with a senator to cover the position for photographer for their experience with technology. Jackson is to send out emails and Robert is to make Flyers to look for a new Photographer. Coach Abreu suggested to have an outside photographer on the road to get an in-site of the things that happen outside of LCC.
 - Tuition Wavier for President is still to be revised by President Sanchez to come to a final conclusion on how it will be brought.

X. Open Floor

- Dawna and Coach Abreu suggested that the woodworking here at LCC should work on some signs to make LCC Campus more appealing to both students and staff.
- Recognition and Recommendations for Students and Staff was suggested from Jackson and Coach Abreu to be recognized for their hard work and dedication at LCC.
- An Award Ceremony was also suggested for students with high GPA to receive recognition for their hard work and commitment to their studies by Jackson and Coach Abreu.

XI.	Next Meeting Date:	January 18, 2017– 4:00pm
XII.	Adjournment:	Motion to adjourn made by Robert , 2^{nd} by Paloma

Meeting adjourned at 5:28pm.